

A417 Missing Link

Preliminary Environmental Information Report

Chapter 16 Summary

28 September 2020

Table of Contents

			Pages
16	Summary		1
	16.1	Summary of preliminary effects	1

Table of Tables

Table 16-1Summary of preliminary assessment of likely significant environmentaleffects2

16 Summary

16.1 Summary of preliminary effects

- 16.1.1 Based on the preliminary assessment, the scale and location of the proposed scheme means that several different aspects of the environment would potentially be affected. Some of these effects would occur during construction, such as the loss of land, vegetation and wildlife habitat, and the generation of dust and noise.
- 16.1.2 Other impacts would occur during operation, such as noise from traffic, changes to travel conditions, development of new habitats from the landscape and ecological mitigation proposals.
- 16.1.3 The previous technical chapters 5 to 14 present the preliminary assessments for the individual EIA topics. Each assessment provides a preliminary assessment of the likely significant effects and Table 16-1 provides a high-level summary of these effects.
- 16.1.4 A summary of the assessment set out in this PEI report can be found in the Non-Technical Summary.
- 16.1.5 The ongoing EIA will consider these effects and assess their significance, taking into account proposed mitigation measures. This will be presented in the ES prepared to accompany the DCO application.

Footor	Preliminary assessment of likely significant environmental effects		
Factor	Construction stage	Operation stage	
Air quality	No likely significant effects anticipated from construction activities.	No likely significant effects anticipated.	
Cultural heritage	 Permanent adverse significant effect on Shab Hill Barn Grade II Listed Building resulting from the scheme altering the rural setting of the resource. Permanent adverse significant effect on Emma's Grove scheduled monument resulting from the scheme altering the immediate setting of the resource. Permanent adverse significant effects from the loss or partial loss of six non-designated archaeological heritage 	 Permanent adverse significant effect on Shab Hill Barn Grade II Listed Building due to increased traffic noise compared to the existing situation. 	
	 resources. Permanent adverse significant effect on the Air Balloon public house (a non-designated heritage resource) resulting from its demolition. Permanent adverse significant effects on below ground archaeology within the footprint of the scheme. 		
Landscape and visual	 Temporary adverse significant effect on some of the Special Qualities of the Cotswolds Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB). Temporary adverse significant effects on landscape character types (LCT) that are directly affected by the proposed development, including: LCT 2 Escarpment; LCT 7 High Wold; and LCT 8 High Wold Valleys. Temporary adverse significant effects experienced by residents of Nettleton Bottom, Shab Hill, Stockwell, visitors to Crickley Hill Country Park, Barrow Wake, Great Witcombe Roman Villa, Leckhampton Hill and users of the Public Rights of Way (PRoW) network, including the Cotswold Way National Trail, Gloucestershire Way long distance footpath and local footpaths, bridleway and byways. Users of the main road network including the A417, 	 Permanent beneficial significant effects on some of the Special Qualities of the Cotswolds AONB. Permanent adverse significant effects on LCT that are directly affected by the proposed development, including: LCT 2 Escarpment (year 1); and LCT 7 High Wold (year 1). Combination of permanent adverse and neutral effects experienced by residents of Shab Hill (adverse at year 1), Stockwell (adverse at year 1), visitors to Crickley Hill Country Park (adverse at year 1 and year 15), Barrow Wake (adverse at year 1 and neutral at year 15), Great Witcombe Roman Villa (adverse at year 1) and users of the PRoW network, including the Cotswold Way National Trail (adverse at year 1 and year 15), Gloucestershire Way long distance footpath 	

Table 16-1 Summary of preliminary assessment of likely significant environmental effects

Fastar	Preliminary assessment of likely significant environmental effects		
Factor	Construction stage	Operation stage	
	A436 and B4070 will also experience temporary adverse significant visual effects.	(adverse at year 1) and local footpaths, bridleway and byways (adverse at year 1).	
Biodiversity	 Adverse significant effect on the Barrow Wake unit of the Crickley Hill and Barrow Wake Site of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI) due to loss 0.07ha of grassland and 0.03ha of woodland. Adverse significant effect on veteran trees due to the loss of up to nine veteran trees. 	• Adverse significant effect on barn owl through increased risk of mortality and injury through traffic collisions due to severance of habitat.	
	 Adverse significant effect on semi-natural broadleaved woodland and scattered trees through habitat loss along verges and embankments, loss and severance of beech woodland at Shab Hill. 		
	 Beneficial significant effect on semi-natural broadleaved woodland due to planting approximately 19ha of new woodland. 		
	 Adverse significant effect on important and species-rich hedgerows through habitat loss of approximately 5.5km of hedgerow. 		
	 Beneficial significant effect on species-rich hedgerow habitat due to planting approximately 7.7km of new hedgerow. 		
	 Adverse significant effect on species-rich neutral grassland due to habitat loss. 		
	 Beneficial significant effect on calcareous grasslands across the proposed scheme due to habitat creation. 		
	 Adverse significant effect on a petrifying spring with tufa formation through loss of Annex 1 habitat. 		
	 Adverse significant effect on bat assemblages due to temporary severance and fragmentation of foraging and commuting features. 		
	Adverse significant effect on barn owl through loss and fragmentation of foraging habitat.		

Factor	Preliminary assessment of likely significant environmental effects		
Factor	Construction stage	Operation stage	
Geology and soils	 Permanent adverse significant effect on Agricultural Land Classification (ALC) Grade 3a best and most versatile agricultural land. Permanent adverse significant effect on ALC Grade 3b agricultural land. Permanent adverse significant effect on controlled waters 	No likely significant effects anticipated.	
	as a result of identified soil and groundwater hydrocarbon contamination.		
Material assets and waste	No likely significant effects anticipated.	No likely significant effects anticipated.	
Noise and vibration	Residential:	Residential:	
	Temporary adverse significant noise effects from construction activities for fourteen residential properties:	• Direct permanent beneficial significant noise effects have been identified at 45 residential properties.	
	 Receptor R2 Fernbank (7); Receptor R3 Crickley Ridge (2); 	• Direct permanent adverse significant noise effects have been identified at 22 residential properties.	
	 Receptor R4 Air Balloon Cottages (2) Receptor R6 Rushwood Kennels; and Receptor R12 Shab Hill Farm (2). 	 Indirect permanent beneficial significant noise effects have been identified at 20 residential properties. 	
		Non-residential:	
	 Non-residential: Temporary adverse significant noise effects from construction activities at non-residential locations: 	 Direct permanent significant adverse effects on 	

Factor	Preliminary assessment of likely significant environmental effects	
Factor	Construction stage	Operation stage
Population and human health	 Permanent adverse significant effects on two businesses (Air Balloon Public House and Crickley Hill Tractors) and three residential properties on Crickley Hill (Woodside House, Pinewood and Crickley Ridge). Temporary adverse significant effect on users of Crickley Hill Country Park. Permanent adverse significant effect on one Agricultural Holding, Shab Hill Farm. No adverse health outcomes. 	 Permanent beneficial significant effect on the Cotswold Way National Trail. Permanent beneficial significant effect on walking, cycling and horse riding / PrOW. Positive health outcomes identified in relationship to transport and connectivity, open space and nature, air quality and employment and economy. Mixed health outcomes (both positive and negative) in relation to noise, therefore an overall neutral health outcome across the communities.
Road drainage and the water environment	 Temporary adverse significant effect on hydromorphology due to the removal of Norman's Brook during the construction phase. 	 No likely significant effects anticipated.
Climate	 No likely significant effects anticipated. 	No likely significant effects anticipated.